APP D - PUBLIC HEALTH REP

From: Maria Ahmad <

Sent: 11 February 2026 16:02

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Rose Vinnicombe < Joe Garvey <

Subject: Re: Application for a Premises Licence- Radial, Unit 1, 39B Markfield Road,
Tottenham, Haringey, London, N15 4QF (WK/645596)

Dear Licensing,

Please see comments below from Public Health -

The applicant states that there will be a trained first aider on-site, however, it is not
clear whether this includes training in administering naloxone and overdose
prevention. We would encourage the applicant to ensure that service managers, first
aiders, and security staff are trained in naloxone use and overdose response as
potential drug use in event spaces is a public health concern. Staff teams can access
free online training delivered by the Grove Drug Service. Contact: Tan Gobin is the
service manager - tanwanteegobin@nhs.net for training.

The applicant also mentions that a first aid kit will be available on-site, however, there
is no reference to storing naloxone within this kit or elsewhere on the premises. We
request that the applicant provide multiple naloxone kits stored in accessible areas
across the venue to enhance public safety. Kits can be supplied by the Grove Drug
Service and are also available free of charge from selected community pharmacies in
the borough.

We further request that the applicant joins the Local Drug Information System (LDIS)
professional information network. This will enable the sharing of any intelligence on
concerning substances with the Public Health team via LDIS@haringey.gov.uk.
Information received from nighttime economy premises can then be shared with
relevant partners such as drug services and housing. Further information: -
Reporting dangerous drugs in Haringey | Haringey Council

Kind regards,

Maria
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